COUNTY oFr MIARATHON

CONSERVATION, PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

210 River Drive Phone: (715) 261-6000

Wausau, Wisconsin 54403-5449 Marathon County: (800) 236-0153
Fax: (715) 261-6016

www.co.marathon.wi.us

Date: October 16, 21013

Mike and Mary Snider
Production Plus, LLC
F3927 Walnut Rd
Stratford, Wi 54484

Subject: Performance Standards and Prohibitions

Dear Mike and Mary,

Thank you for your most recent efforts to improve and protect our state’s water resources. This
letter is to acknowledge that you have successfully implemented nonpoint source pollution control
best management practices on your farm under cost-share agreement (2013-01). Installing
practices under this cost share agreement has brought you into compliance with performance
standards and prohibitions as described in the table below.

Name and Citation of Standard/Prohibition Identification of Parcel Where
_ _ Compliance Was Achieved _
Manure Storage Facility Closure, NR 151.05(3) T28N, R3E, Sec 26, PT of SW ¥4 of the SW %

In accordance with ch. NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code, any cropland practice or livestock facility that is
brought into compliance with a state performance standard or prohibition must remain in
compliance in perpetuity regardless of future cost sharing. Since you are now deemed in
compliance with state standard and prohibition as identified above, it is required that you and any
future landowners or operators maintain compliance with the standards and prohibitions at the

parcels identified.

This letter only addresses the compliance status on your farm resulting from practices installed
under the cost share agreement identified above. There may be additional information on file for
your farm concerning your compliance status with state performance standards and prohibitions.
If you have any further questions, please contact Ken Pozorski at 715-261-6000

Sincerely,

L F ek

Ken Pozorski
Conservation Specialist II

Cc: Terry Kafka, WDNR Water Resource Management Specialist
Conservation Services: (715) 261-6000 Regulatory Services: (715) 261-6020 Surveyor: (715) 261-6025

. (Land Division, Nonmetallic Mining, . )
Planning: (715) 261-6040 Onsite Waste, Zoning) Technical Services: (715) 261-6000



